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" MEMORANDUM

FOR | :MARKA. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated March 8, 2018 of Assistant Regional Director
CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the request for Modification of District Engineer
* ELNORA P. GONGOB, Zamboanga Sibugay 1% DEO to be implemented by the said region under FY2018

GAA, to wit:
: As per GAA/Original , As Modified |
Project Description
UACS No. 310109100124000 /
Project ID: P00200261MN
4
001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System”| OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System
Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of| Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction
National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and | of National Roads with Slﬁ Slope Collapse, and 1
Landslide - Tertiary Roads yd Landslide - Tertiary Roads
7 . . ey
Imelda-BayofKum/alarang—Lapuyan-yargosatubig RD | Imelda-Bayog‘Kumalarang-Lapuyan-Margosatubig RD *~ | -
- K1751 + (-250) © K1751 + (-210){ K1751 + 200 /| K1751+21141751+224,  K1751+46041751+4907]
K1751 + 260,/K1751 + 450 /K_1751 + 500 4(1752 + K1752+544 A752+728,7K1752+973 17534338,
i 70 '/kl 53 d 240 / K1753+835 754+173,41754+306- 754+440,_%’
080 ~K1752 + 180, K1752 + 9 753 + K1754+750,K1754+780,K1754+962-K1755+019 -
K1754+928-Ki755+000,‘K1755+050-K1755+182
Physical Unit Cost Allocation Physical Unit Cost Estimated Cost
Target (Php) (Php) Target (Php) (Php)
CW-1 - CW-1 -
Construction of Construction of
Road Slope Road Slope
Protection 1'98n51 étg’ﬂs”are 36,260,000 Protection gog;?n{eters 36,260,000
tructure: Structure: >4
48,267 Square 7,240.75
meters Square meters
EAO 740,000 ¥ EAO 740,000 - %
Total 37,000,000 7 Total 37,000,000 |
Justification:

* The roadway of the project is abutted by steep embankment therefore the inclusion of retaining wall
is needed that causes the decrease in physical target. .

e Change in station limits in order to prioritize the area where slope protection is much needed.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,

approval hereof is recommended?®
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